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HYDERABAD DIVISION

PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE ONTHE
LIFE OF MINOR LIVES

COLOUR
PHOTO
OF THE

P RO POSE R

COLOUR
PHOTO
OF THE

LIFE TO BE

.ASSU RED

Branch Office:

INSTRUCTIONS TO LIFE TO BE ASSURED

Tlris form is to becompleted in BLOCK LETTERS by the proposer'
This form con',arns 4 sections namely Section | , Details of Proposer and Life to be assured Section ll : Proposed
piin Slction tjl : Oetaiti ot pelscnaiahd fanrily health and habtts and Section lV : Decraration
Please read ali ihe questions carefully and fill up the details truthfully.
please ensure that you aff,r Vou, s,Enati,res in aiitre places as required. in certain places more than one signature is

'ecuirec This is ir vour-c'"vl ihterest.
if l'he c5ci:oser- siins rhis crcposai in vernacular cr puts hislher thumb impression upon it. then the respective
deciaraiiorr mr,isi be ccmcietec.
Answers si:ouicj 0e iecibie. Questlons shoiiic be ansv,vered In Yes'cr'No'. (Strok-es I dots; dashes i leaving the
questCns ,nanswered"wiil-noi'ne acCected) Details need to be provided in case of affirmative answers
The crcDoser must ccuntersign anv canceilatior or aiterations mqce in this form. Whi
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To be filled by agent:
'i . D O 'CLIA Code No r fu{entcr cocie & it4cbile number :

2, Ager":t'srspecified Person'si DSE siSuoAgent's Name Cooe No & ivlobile number:

' 3 ApocrntmeniVaiid upto:

i"'orft;t:*o;t'
inwarc nc:
Prnnr'q:irrn
' 'vHvser 

irv

Date
Ami nf llrrnnqii 3.O C Nc Date

Section- | : Details of Proooser and Life to be assured

__!. P:qongl99!ef19_

.r Name --l

----l-----
2 Father's Full name

l-lot: rlc rf rr,.rnr,qpr

pr-efix Frrst Name \aiddie Name Lasi Name Prefrx Frrst Name Middle Name Last Name

Details of life to be assured

l\4other's Full

4 i Gender Nlale i Female 'Third Gender Male i Female / Third Gender

Marital Status

Soouse's Full name

I

.. Depending upon the plan conditions, Age last birthday/Age nearer birthday shall be apPlied for the calculation of Premium

Place / Citv of Birth j

10 Nature of Age Proof

Submitted

11 Nationalitv

12 Citizenship

Relationship between
Proposer & Life to be

Assured



City/Town/Village

Tel. No. with STD Code

Permanent Address

District & State

Country & Pin Code

r,el. No. with STD Code

Resident Indian / NRI / FNIO i CCI

District & State

Country & Pin Code

City/Town/Village

Residential status Resident lndian i NRI j FNIO i OCI

17 Address outside lndian iApplicable oniy for NRI / FNIO l OCl}

House No

CrtylTowniVillage

Distrrct & State

Counti'r/ & Pin Code

II KYC & PMLA

1 Are vou Income TaxAssessee vi\i

2 PAl.i Number

3 lD oetaiis ito be answereC onl,v;f PAN card copy rs nct sucrritted)
' in case cf Aadhaar only last four digits is to be given as iD Number

Pr"oof of ldentitir

!D Number -

Expir,r,- date of iD

Address Proof Submrtted

Are'rcr r Reoistered r rnder'

GST. if yes give GSTIN :

6 C KYC Numoer (Centrai KYC
Registry)

, lll Educational Details of Life to be assured

ls the child studying? Y/N1

2 lf Yes. state the class
and / or iype of course*

.Submit Latesi
school report card



lV I Occupation of the ProPoser

Present Occupation

Educational Qualification

Name of the Present emPloyer

Exact Nature of duties

i 6 Length of service

7 Annual Income

i V i Others

is vour occupation associated with any specific hazard or

do you take parl in hazardous activities or have hobbies that

could be dangerous in any wayr lf yes. give details and suomit

respective questionnaire .

iHaveyoueVerbeenorarecurrentiybeinginvestigateo
charge sheeted, prosecutec or convicted or having pending

cnarges in i'espect of any crirninaircivil offences in any couit of

iaw in india or abroad ? lf 17es, give details

Are you a Politicaliy Exposed Person CR are you a family

member oi" close relative of Politically Exposed Person?

iAs per RBi guiclelines PEPs are the indiviiuals who a'e oi'

have been entrustecl with prominent pubiic funciions in a

foreign country.l

Vt I gxistinE Insurance of Minor life (Please give details of previous insurance taken from LIC

other insurers including policies surrendered / lapsed during last 3 years)

oiease use seoaraie sheet tn the sameI Note: i. lf soace is not sufficient for ali existing policies

i duly signed by the life to be assured

2. Corooration normally does noi entertain any fresh proposal for insurance where a policy has lapsed or has been

verted into paid up oolicy withln the last 3 years

: Name of the Insurerl

Divisioni Branch

as well as froml

it must be

3 Plan and Term

S I Date of Commencement

Whether accepted at ordinary raie.

if not give details

Medicall Non medical

9 I Whether Inforce

lf not, Date of FUP /

Date of surrender

Sum assured

Date of Revivai

'10



r
111 Has a proposal (oran application forrevivai of a policy) on your life made to Yes / No Details

any office of the Corporation or to any other insurer ever beerr

Withdrawn, Deferred. Dropped or Declined? if yes give details

i Accepted with extra Premium or Lien? if yes give details. tl+

I Accepted on terms other than those proposed? if yes give details

a, Give below the particulars of allthe assurance in full force on the lives of parents, brothers and sisters
of Life to be assured

Policy Number

___1
I

I

Brothers

Sisters

Have you during the past one year returned any policy of the

Corporation as the same was not acceptable to you? if yes give details.

Total Sum Assured

b. Whether all the children are insured equally?
lf No, please mention reason for the same

Note: (Please give details of all questions in the space provided for the same). lf space is insufficieni, attach a

separate sheet duly signed by Proposer

No of the Proooser.Mobile

E mail id of the Proposer :

Signature/ thumb impression of the Proposer

i Obiective of Insurance : Saving / Risk Coverl Saving and Risk Cover

Plan, Rider and Sum assured selected by the Life to be assured (Riders are subject to availability under the
selected plan)

Plan** Term Premium
paying Term

Sum Proposed
(Basic Sum
Assured)

For SSS Policies :

i. PayinE authority code and Dept No

ii. Badge or SR No

In case of LIC's JeevanTarun , Please fillthe respective addendum which is the part of the proposalform.

lf LIC's Premium Waiver Benefit Rider is opted , please fill Proposal form 300 separately.

Section ll : Proposed Plan

Mode of
Premium
Payment
(Yly/Hly/Qly/
NACH/SSSi
Single)

Do you wish to obtain
LIC's Premium Wavier
Benefit Rider? ***

lf policy
rs to be
l^+^AuatEu

0acK
indicate
,{^+^Ud LE



I To be answered only if proposing under "Llc's Aadhaar stambh" or "Llcs Aadhaar Shila"

Total exrsting (excluding the proposal under consideration) sum assured under Llc's Aadhaar

Shila/ LIC's Aadhaar Stambh

life being proposed simultaneously under the same plan? Yes/No

, give details

I

ls your

lf "Yes"

lNote: T
i exceed

: The total Sum Assured under LIC's Aadhaar Stambh or LIC's Aadhaar Shila on an individual should not

Rs. 3 lakhs.

tlV Settlement OPtion
-Do yo, wish to avail 'Cption to take tr,4aturity Benefit in Instalments' : Yes lNo

j oo you wish to avaii "Cption to take Death Benefii In lnstalments" ; Yes/ No

if 'yes', Kindly fill tne respective addendum which forms a part of the proposal form

Noie: you r,vill have the option cf alterrng the mode of receipi of payment of ciarm from lumpsum to nstallment and i

1 , uice versa during the oolicy duration till the point of claim

V I Simultaneous ProPosals

j ts any other proposal on the life to be assured now being made to, or is

i any ot5er proposal or an application for revival of a polrcy on his life

under consideration in this or anv other office of the Corporation or to

i any office of any other insurer? lf so, give details.
I

i Whether proposed simultaneously on the life of srblings I parents ?

oive details

lf yes, i Y/N

Have you understood fully the terms & conditions of the plan

propose to take? Y/N

Whether the terms & conditions of the proposed plan ano any othei"

information that you needed for matching your objectives of insurance
have been explained to you by the agent? Y/N

vil Bank Details

Bank Account details:

a)Type of Account-Savings / Current:

b) YourAccount No :

c) MICR Code: i \ltrQl/- adav,/rr vvvve

e) Name and Address of your bank:

Attach a photocopy or cancelled cheque with the form

vtl Are you registered with LIC Yes iNo

lf yes, give Customer lD

lf not, please visit cur site www.licindia.in and regtster yourself with LiC Portal after completion of this proposal to

avail the benefit of e services.

YiN

Signatu rel thumb impression of the Proposer



Section- lll : Health / habits of the life to be assured

Personal Health

Please state exact height (in cms)and weight (in Kg) (without shoes) Height Weight

b During the last five years did life to be assured consult a Medica
Practitioner for any ailment requiring treatrnent for more than a week ?
lf yes, give details

Y/N

a Has life to be assured ever been admitted to any hospital or nursing
home for general check up, observation, treatment or operatton? lf yes,
oive details

Y/N

d I Has life to be assured remained absent from school / college i
I

Y/N
educational institute on grounds of nealth during the last 5 years?
lf yes, give details

ls the life tc be assured suffering from or ever suffered oi- undergone
investigation in the past or ever been advised tc undergo investigation
or treatment fcr the followinq ailments:

Diseases Y/N

Y/N

Diseases
I 2. Hypertension, Hypotension, rheumatic

fever, pain in chest, breathlessness, oalpitation
anv disease of the heart or arteries?

4 Any disease of kidney lprostate oi'urinary
systenr?

6 Herniai hydroceie, varicocele, fistula, varicose

'reins. filariasis, gonorrhoea, syphilis or any othei'
.,^^^-^^t ,{,^^^^^aVUIIEI CdI UIJUdDE ]

i '1 . Lungs/ Respirator-v Disease i Persisteni
I cough, asthma, bronchitis, pneumonia.
i spitting of blood etc

3 Peptic ulcericolitis. jaundrce. anaemie,
piles, dysenterv or any other disease of the

I stomach. liver. soleen, gall biadder o''
, oancreasldioestive disordei'
I 5. Paralysislepiiepsyi insanity/ trernors.

nurnbness. double vision dizz.v or faint:ng
spelis/ neaci lnjury 1 insomniai nervous

I breakdown i anv other disease cf the brain
or the neryous systen"l
-? l 

-;t*t,^.^;^1,,,

7. Cancerileukemia/lympnomai tumoui'
cystl Any otner growth r lumps/ Dtooc
disordei' i enlarged glands

9. Enoccrine disorders such as Diabetes
Gnitra Tnvrniri ctc nr have votr ever nasse.j
sugar, aibumin. pus or blood in urine

1'l . itlental Disoi-der' (Depression,,
Anxiety. etc. ).

8 Any disease of ear. nose, throat or eyes.
innirrclinn dofaniirro cinhf nr hoarinn rnrl

':J vvrvvLi

discharoe from the ears

1C. Bone / Jointi Spine Disease/Arthritis

12. Chronrc rnfections- Tuberculosis ipleurisy /
Skin Drsease / skin eruption /Leprosy.

13 Heoaiitis orAiDS & ili\,/ related condition 14. Any Operation. accrdent or in1ury/ an-v bodily

. tr n ^., a+l-.ar rli-aaaa-r
I J. AI IV ULI I('I UID('dJY ;

;i lf answer ic any cf the questions mentioned in 'e' above is yes. please give details as below (lf hospitalized,
' enciose the drschai'ge summary and ali investigation papers along with the proposalform.)

-

, Natui'e of disease i : Date of Fullv recovered Still on treatment (YiN), lf j Name and address
, Diagnosis (Y/l'li Yes give details of treatment I of Docotor/ Hospitai

What has been usual state of health of life to be assured ?

Family details.
Has any of life to be assured's relations. lrvrng or dead suffered from
or died of heart disease, stroke. high blood pressure oiabetes mellitus,
cancer. kidney disease, or any hereditary disorder, insanity, epilepsy,
or any contagious diseases such as tubercuiosis, Hepatitis, AIDS i HIV
etc? lf yes, please specify
a. Name of the disease
b. Relationship with the life to be assured and

c. date / year of death



Family History
Dead

State of health Age of death Year cause of death

Sisters
Living
Dead

Qnnr rcovyvvrv i

Children
Living
ucawa

Signature/ thumb impression of the Proposer

Section-lV : Declaration

DECLARATION BY THE PROPOSER

....... (Name of the proooser')oo hereby declare thatthe foregoing statement and

answers nave oeen given by me after fuily ur,cerstanding the qi;estions and the sanle are true and ccmpleie r' everv"

par-ttcularand that thave noiwithneicj anyinfornration anc ldo nereD) agree anciceclarethatthese staiements and this

leciaraticn shall be the oasis of the coniract of assurance -hetlveen nre-anC the L-rfe insurance Corporation r:f !ncia anc that

rl an;v untrue aryermenl be ccntained tnereiri the satd contraci snaii be ceali \^/ith as pei provisions cf Section 45 of ine

'r'isu:ance Aci i 938 as amendeci from ilme to tirne.

ano ! funher agree ihai if after- the cate cf submission cf rhe 
'rrocosal 

t'li befcre the issue of Fii"st Prerniunr Re:e,ci a'rv

cnange in lne gene'iai nealth of ine irfe to be assured or that of an'v rnember-q of his iarrlilrr cccurs, : snail fcrtlrw!ih irrl:i-raie

.he sanre io ihe ccr-ooraticn in wr-iting ic i'eccnsider'tne iei'lns of ac,:e !ta'ce l'ass-r;r ce. Any ointssion cn il:' :3i': i: co

sc s,raii iencer ihis c,intract to ne ceait wrth as pei' crcvisrons cf Seclion zl5 cf ine insLrrance Aci. i 938 as an'lence a i:Jn]

.iirie to Iime.

I-i-'cei-tai.le:cinfornriheccrooraironimnreciiateivcfanycnangesinnYCoccumenissuchasiesicence laisc-:ie

'r-,, .;irserii to sltre rry caia wlih Cenirai KYC Regrstry anc to receive Oncne caiis SrVS. E nraii fr':r^n Cent;ai ( Ya :egisl':/

, :rae:.s,.1a,^c tiat the {lcrcoratrcn :eserves the iigrii ic accect,/PostDoie/Crcp,idec!ine cr offer aiternate iernis cn lh;s

;rcrcsai fcr lrfe insurance .

I ,-.ei-eDV glve rxy conseni to receive pncne calls Si\'1Si E r,-raii on tne Delow mentioned r"egistered numoerl I nratl

adciess ;rorr ,' an cehaif lf the Corpcration r,vrth resoect to my iife insurance poiicy I regarding servicing of Insurance

,:oitcreslenhancing insurance awareness I lrotrfying about tne status of Claim etc.

I aiso unoerstand thai the terms and condiiions inciuciing prernium anc benefits undei- the policy are subjeci lC l'?xe 
"q

Cuties i charges in accordance wiih the iaws as applicabie fi'cm iime ic time.

-'dlEU Ot

Signature of Witness

Name
Occupation &Address

on the .... ;^', ^.f.!ay'Jl 20

Signature orThumb impression of the Proposer



1, Dectaration bghe perspl fi[in1irlth_e form (ln case form is-fiUed up/signe{ in a]anquage differenlf-rcXnlhAlSf
ihe Proposal Form or in case_,theptpgosel!-spels-qxtryith disabitity (PWD),:yhere helqhe,is not able tqlilllhe
p ro posa I f orm h i m s e lf1 he-rs-e-li.)

,'r r.^.^r\\/ n^nra.n +hat ! have fullV expla,re,:1.:-n::)a,,/e ques.iions io the proposer and I have truthfLi! recorded theI I IVI UU V UUUIC:I U I.I II

answers grven by the propcrsei anc ilr-oDosei nas xeffi the ihumb tmprrg55l.t.ti' signature as oeiorv aft6rily

understanoing the contentsthereof . 
"

Srgnature of the Ceciarant

Name of the Deciaranl

A 
^^?^- ^ ^{ f L^ n^^l^"^Acu je5sut :'ie LJcuiiJrdnl

"' cenifr.'thai the contentS
l\1r, i \4s,;

of the fcrm anC document-q n;.ive been firii;; txOiarned io
:rcl i have ,:nderstooC ihe

i:1E lt \a.,re Desigrte:t,l-. cccupatiJi
s r o n i f i r;a n c e o f i h e r r'.'-, i-'c sed co nt ra ct.

Sinn:tr rre or T11; imh im:ress;6^ 1rf 'he pr4;:i5g,

2. In case the Pr-oposer- is illiieraie. his''hei'thu iilb rr-rpressicn sacL,;C b; ai:esiei; b'y a cerscn rf standing 
"', 

ril-ce ldentii;v can

eastlV ce estabiisrted but unconnected wrih the Ccrporaticn aiid ihis de;iarat,t---l shoi;icj be mace i;y ht,'r-

''I n^'^r^..' -r^^,-r^ ih-r I have fuii_v expiaineC ihe abcve f,ijesrioi^s and contenis of the pr"oposai for"|]r rc ine proposer ini cluLrV uuLrdiu il rdt

.,o-*-fte-rfrrr,r,rnd.-i.,"nd*.,othefnr,1e1.,sr-a="rz 
l3"aEe ai: 1hai ine 

'rc'-'csef 
125 3{irec irtl th'rn3 n:ressicn

Signature:

Name of the Declarant:

Address of the Declarant:

sEcTloN 45 OF THE INSURANQE ,l\CT.1938

(1) No policy of iife insurance shall be called in question cn an)/ ground whatsoever after the expiry of three ;iears from the
date of the policy. i.e.. from the clate of issuance of tne policv or the oate of ccmnrencement af risk or tne date of revival of
the policy orthe date of the riderto the poiicy. whichever is latei",

(2 )A policy of life insura nce may oe ca iied in q uestion at an,u- time wrih in rh ree years frorl ihe cate of issua nce of ihe polic,v or
the oate of commencement of risk or the date of revival of the pclicv or the oate cf lhe rider to the policy,

whichever is later, on the ground of frauci :

Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing io the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or
assignees of the insured the grounds and ihe materials on which such decision is based.

Explanation | - Forthe purpose of this sub section, the expression "fraud' means any of the following acts committed b-v

the tnsured or by his agent, with the intent to deceive the insurer or to induce the insurer to issue a iife insurance policy :

(a) The suggestron, as a fact of that which is not true and which the insured does not believe to be true;

(b) Theactiveconcealmentof afactbythe insured having Knowledgeorbelief of thefact;
( c) Any other act fitted to deceive , and

(d) Any such act or omission as the law specially declares to be frauduient,

Explanation ll - Mere silence as to facts likely to affect the assessment of the risk by the insurer is not fraud, unless the
crrcumstances of the case are such that regard being had to them, it is the duty of the insured or his agent, keeping silence
to speak, or unless his silence is, in itself , equivalent to speak.

(3) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (2), no insurer shall repudiate a life insurance policy on the ground of
fraud if the insured can orove that the mis-statement of or suppression of a material fact was true to the best of his



knowledge and belief or that there was no deliberate intension to suppress the fact or that such mis-statement of or
suppression of a materialfact are within the knowledge of the insurer:

Provided that in case of fraud, the onus of disproving lies upon the beneficiaries, in case the policyholder is not alive.

Explanation:A person who solicits and negotiates a contract of insurance shall be deemed forthe purpose of the formation
of the contract, to be agent of the insurer.

(4)A policy of life insurance may be called in question at any time within three years from the date of issuance of the policy
orthe date of commencement of risk orthe date of revival of the policy orthe date of the riderto the policy,

whichever is later, on the ground that any statement of or suppression of a fact material to the expectancy of the life of the
insured was incorrectly made in the proposal or other document on the basis of which the policy was issued or revived or
rider issued:

Provided that the insurer shall have to communicate in writing to the insured or the legal representatives or nominees or
assignees of the insured the grounds and materials on which such decisron to repudiate the policy of life insurance is

Ud5EU.

Provided further that in case of repudiation of the policy on the ground of misstatement or suppression of a material fact,
and not on ground of fraud, the premiums collected on the policy till the date of repudiation shall be paid to the insured or the
legal representatives or nominees or assignees of the insured within a period of ninety days from the date of such
repud iation.

Explanation - For the purposes of this sub-section, the mis-statement of or suppression of fact shall not be considered
materiai unless it has a direct bearing on the risk undertaken by the insurer, the onus is on the insurer to show that had the
insurer been aware of the said fact no life insurance policy would have been issued to the insured.

(5) Nothing in this section shall prevent the insurer from calling for proof of age at any time if he is entitled to do so, and no
policy shall be deemed to be called in question merely because the terms of the policy are adjusted on subsequent proof
thatthe age of the life insured was incorrectly stated in the proposal.

SECTION 41 OF THE INSURANCE ACT.1938

1 ) No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any person to take out or renew
or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of the whole or
part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy, nor shall any person taking out or
renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the
published prospectus ortables of the insurer.

Provided that acceptance by an insurance agent of commission in connection with a policy of life insurance taken out
by himself on his own life shall not be deemed to be acceptance of a rebate of premium within the meaning of this
sub-section if at the time of such acceptance the Insurance agent satisfies the prescribed conditions establishing that
he is a bonafide InsuranceAgent employed by the insurer.

2) Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be liable for a penalty which may
extend to ten lakh rupees.

e or Thumb imoression of the Proooser Signature of the Agent

FOR MINOR LIVES ONLY F.NO.3293A

With reference to the Proposal for Rs......... .,..,..........on the life of my sonidaughter/ Grand Son/ Daughter,
I hereby agree and undertake that if under the policy that may be issued, any payment is received by me by way of, loan (if
admissible) surrender, Cash Option, orfor any other reasons whatsoever before the policy has vested in LifeAssured,

I shall utilise the monevs therebv received forthe benefit of the minoror his estate.

Signatur

Sionature of witness Signa ture/thumb impression of the Proposer



ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL

"l understand and agree that the policy shall automatically vest on the Life Assured on the policy anniversary coinciding with or

immediately following the completion of 18 years of age and shall on vesting be deemed to be a contract between the Corporation

and Life Assured."

Dated at on the dav of

Signature of Witness

Name

Signature orThumb impression of the Proposer

Occupation

Address

Addendum to Proposal Form

(To be obtained from the Proposer)

LIC's Jeevan Tarun

ProposalNo:

understand that the following four Options are available for Survival and Maturity
benefit under this plan. Considering the future requirements of my child I have opted for Option (1121314) under
this proposal.

Further, I understand that once an Option is chosen the same shall not be altered and shall become a part of the Policy
Contract.

Options available underthe plan:

Option 1: No survival benefit payable during the policy term and entire 100% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple
Reversionary Bonuses and FinalAdditional Bonus, if any, shall be payable on maturity.

Option 2: Annual payrnent of 5% of Sum Assured every year starting from policy anniversary coinciding with or following
the completion of 20 years of age and thereafter on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable. The
balance o'f 75o/o of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses and FinalAdditional Bonus, if
any, shall be payable on maturity.

Option 3: Annual payment of 10% of Sum Assured every year starting from policy anniversary coinciding with or following
the completion of 20 years of age and thereafter on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable.
The balance of 50% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses and Final Additional
Bonus, if any, shall be payable on maturity.

Option4: Annualpaymentofl5o/oofSumAssuredeveryyearstartingfrompolicyanniversarycoincidingwithorfollowing
the completion of 20 years of age and thereafter on each of the next 4 policy anniversaries shall be payable.
The balance of 25% of Sum Assured along with vested Simple Reversionary Bonuses and Final Additional
Bonus, if any. shall be payable on maturrty.

Date: Signature orThumb lmpression of the Proposer

10



Addendum to Proposal Form for Settlement Option (for Maturity Benefit)

(To be furnished by the Proposer)

Proposal No.

Do you wish to avail Settlement Option (for Maturity Benfit) underthe proposal ? YES/ NO

lf yes, please Tick/Strikeout (if not applicable) the following :

1. Period forfor Setilement Option (in years): 5 I 1O I 15

2. Whether Settlement Option (for Maturity Benfit) is required for: Full / Part of the benefit proceeds

lf in part, specify the amounV percentage of the benefit proceeds:

Absolute amount:

Percentage of benefit proceeds:

3. Mode of Instalment payment: Yearly I Half-Yearly / Quarterly / Monthly

lf the Net ClaimAmount is less than the required amount to provide the minimum instalment amount (as mentioned below)

as perthe option exercised by the Proposer/Life to beAssu red, the claim proceed shall be paid in lump sum only.

Mode of lnstalment
payment

Minimum
lnstalment amount

(Rs)

Monthly i Rs. 5,000i-

Quarterly I Rs. 15,000/-

Half-Yearly i n. 25,oool

Yearly I Rs. 50,000/-

/Thumb impression of the ProposerSignature

Name of the Proposer



Addendum to Proposal Form for Option to take Death Benefit in lnstalments

(To be furnished by the Proposer)

Proposal No.

Do you wish to avail Option to take Death Benefit in Instalrnents underthe proposal ? YES/ NO

lf yes, please Tick/Strikeout (if not applicable) the followi ng :

1 . Period for Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments (in years): 5 / 'i0 i '15

2. Whether Option to take Death Benefit in Instalments is required fcr: Full / Part of the benefit proceeds

lf in part, specify the amounV percentage of the benefit proceeds:

Absolute amount:

Percentage of benefit proceeds:

3. Mode of Instalment payment: Yearly I Half-Yearly / Quarterly / Monthly

lf the Nei Claim Amount is less than ihe required amount to provide the minimurn instalment amount (as mentioned belcw)
as perihe option exercised bythe Proposeri Life to beAssured, the claim proceed shal! be paid in lump sum only.

Mode of Instalment
payment

Minimurn
Instalment amount

(Rs)

Monthly Rs. 5,000/-

Quafierly Rs. 15,0001

Half -Yearly Rs. 25.000r-

Yearly Rs. 50,000r-

D* A Place :

Signature / Thumb impression of the Proposer

Name of the Proposer

AUTHORISATION LETTER

I here by authorize Sri/ Smt.

Agent I Dev. Officer / CLIA Code No.

the acceptance of the proposal submitted by me on

at my risk and responsibility.

to receive the policy bond on my behall after

on the life of

Signature of the Proposer

Name:

Mobile Number :



AGENT'S CONFIDENTIAL REPORT / MORAL HAZARD REPORT

; Agent'slFSE's Name & Address and Mobile number

I Agency code
Club membership

i Licence No. Date of Expiry

D.O./CLIA Code No./Mentor code no

D.O.iCLlA/Mentor Mobile no-

I I i Product related information

i _ e llaqq {th" Ptoposetl Life

i b. Age of the proposeri Li{e to be assured:

c. Pian(s) and Term d. Sum Assured ( in lakhs)

e. Whether the terms and conditicns of the proposed plan(s) have 
i

been explained to the proposer,' life to be assured?

I f . Whether the proposed plan(s) matches the objectives of
I insurance of the proposer/ iife to be assured ?

g Have you provided the Benef it lllustration statement of the
proposed plan(s) to the proposer/ life to be assured ?

ll i Information about the proposer/ Life to be assured---- .--.- - I__ proposer,'lif e to b red? 
;

b. Are you relateci to himiher? if sc. details

I c. What is the educational qualifications o{ the proposer/ Life to betv.

: assured ? I

t.{
itv. It proposeri Life to be assured is FNIO. whether OCI (Overseas

Citizen of India) card is verified?

Whether proposeri Lif e to be assured or his i her family
memberis isiare Politicaliy Exposed Person (PEP) as per RBI
guideiines?

[As per RBI guidelines PEPs are the individuals who are or have
been entrusted with prominent public f unctions in a foreign
country.l

Are you satisf ied that the proposer/ Lif e to be assured is not
connected with any terrorist activities ?

Whether KYCI PMLA norms are f ulfilled for the proposer/ Life to
be assured ?

l

i----+--
tq.

i

lll I Financial assessment by the ent

I b. Income th
c. Income th
d. lncome throuoh other sources in detail

ent/ rofession

in resoect

2. Bank statement.

3. Salary sheet with appointment letter or salary certificate



Previous insurance details includin from other insurers

a. Did you discuss with the proposeriLif e to be assured the
status of Previous Poiicies ano ar? you satisf iecl that no policy
has lapsed within the last jry:SE{l --_

b. Are you aware of any Proposal (or Revivai of any poiicy) of
the proposeri life to be assured having been deferred.
declined, dropped or accepted at terms other than those
proposed ?

l

l

l

I

c. Do you have any knowledge of hislher having suffered f rom
any illness or injury or undergone any operation or medical
investigation?

d. Height of the life to be assured ( in Crns)

i i e. Weighi of the life to be assured ( in Kgs)

f . Are you aware of anything in the occupation. financiai or
social position of the life to be assured, hisiher D€rsofl?r
habits or any other circumstances which might be likely to add
to the risk ?

I

I

iu. Anv other information

ilt'il

lfurther hereby declare that the foregoing statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief .

Place

Date: Signature of the Agent along with sealr'stamp

To be complete by the Dev.Officer/CLlAiMentor)

I am satisfied with the identity of the parly on the basis of my independent enquiries. I hereby
foregoing statments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief .

Date

Name and Designation/Standing (No.of Years) Signature

cieclare that the

To be completed by ABMS/BM/ Sr. BM)

I am satisfied with the identity of the party on the basis of my independent enquiries, I hereby declare that the
foregoing statments are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date

Name and Designation Signature

1A


